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A. INTRODUCTION

Jerome Ta’afulisia seeks review of, inter alia, the
decision by the Court of Appeals in this case holding that
statements by his brothers made in a surveillance video were
not testimonial under the Confrontation Clause of the federal

constitution. State v. Ta’afulisia, No. 81723-0-I, slip op. (Ct. of

App. Div. 1, filed 5/9/22). This issue does not merit review as
the Court of Appeals decision is plainly consistent with prior
decisions of the Supreme Court and this Court. However,
should this Court accept review on any issue, for the reasons set
forth below, it should also take review of the adoptive
admissions issue. The statements made by Jerome’s brothers
on the encampment video were adopted by Jerome and, thus,

are not subject to the Confrontation Clause.

B. STANDARD FOR ACCEPTANCE OF REVIEW

“A petition for review will be accepted by the Supreme

Court only: (1) If the decision of the Court of Appeals is in
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conflict with a decision of the Supreme Court; or (2) If the
decision of the Court of Appeals is in conflict with another
decision of the Court of Appeals; or (3) If a significant question
of law under the Constitution of the State of Washington or of
the United States is involved; or (4) If the petition involves an
issue of substantial public interest that should be determined by

the Supreme Court.” RAP 13.4(b).

C. STATEMENT OF THE CASE'

James, Jerome, and their younger brother, J.K.T. (who
was prosecuted in juvenile court) all participated in a robbery
and shooting in a homeless encampment in Seattle where a man
and a woman were killed and three other people were seriously
wounded. A key piece of evidence against the brothers was a
video and audio taped recording of the brothers discussing the

shootings amongst themselves and with their uncle, “Lucky”

! The procedural and substantive facts were described in great
detail in the State’s brief below and by the Court of Appeals
and will not be repeated here.

_2-
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and a relative, “Reno.” Lucky and Reno were cooperating with
police after learning that another relative, “Juice” might be
falsely implicated in the crimes.

Jerome and James argued on appeal that the recordings
were improper under Washington’s Privacy Act and because
the recorded statements were testimonial evidence inadmissible
under the Confrontation Clause absent an opportunity to cross-
examine the declarants because the statements of James and
J.K.T. were testimonial. The State responded to the
Confrontation Clause arguments with two counter-arguments:
1) the statements were not testimonial because they were
adoptive admissions and adoptive admissions are not barred by
the Confrontation Clause, and 2) the recording was not
testimonial because the primary purpose of the statements was

not to create testimony. Br. of Respondent at 38-40 and 41-50.?

2 The appeals by Jerome and James were linked but not
consolidated in the Court of Appeals. James made a motion to
incorporate Jerome’s arguments into his appeal, and that motion
was granted.

_3-
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As to the first argument, the State noted that Jerome did
not have a right under the Confrontation Clause to confront his
brothers because their joint re-telling of the robbery and
shooting story meant that Jerome was adopting the admissions
of his brothers as to how the events unfolded.

The statements on the encampment recording plainly

meet the test for adoptive admissions under ER

801(d)(2)(i1). Jerome did not merely sit mute as his
brothers talked about his crime. He listened attentively
and interjected comments throughout. His comments
augmented the story and highlighted his own
participation. He quite plainly adopted his brothers’
statements concerning this event. The trial court ruled
that the statements were adoptive admissions, 1RP

(5/30/17) 840, and Jerome has not assigned error to that

ruling.
Br. of Resp. at 39-40. A defendant does not have a right to
“confront” statements that he adopted as his own. Br. of Resp.
at 40.

The Court of Appeals recognized that an adoptive

admission is not hearsay and, thus, might not be subject to the

Confrontation Clause, but it then rejected the argument on the
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flawed premise that Jerome was silent in the encampment video
conversation.

Only the combination of the utterances and Jerome’s
silence in the face of them tended to prove a fact in issue
in the case against Jerome.

Had Jerome adopted his brothers’ admissions in a
manner other than by silence, the confrontation clause
calculus might be different. But here, when it was his
silence that was admitted to incriminate him, the speakers
who gave meaning to his silence — James and J.K.T —
were witnesses against him who were never subject to
cross-examination. To determine whether the brothers’
utterances fell within the ambit of the right to
confrontation, accordingly, it remains necessary to
determine whether the utterances were testimonial. The
adoptive admission ruling, relying as it does on the
evidentiary hearsay rules, does not provide the answer.

Ta’afulisia, slip op. at 7-8.

The court’s first factual premise is plainly incorrect.
Jerome made multiple incriminating statements on the
recording. This fact is evident from the trial court’s pretrial
rulings, which properly recognized that all the brothers engaged
in the conversation with Lucky and Reno. In fact, counsel is

unaware of a single place in the record where the trial court or
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the defendant’s trial lawyers asserted, much less established,
that Jerome was silent during this recorded conversation.

Jerome’s active participation in the conversation is
evident from the transcript of the videotape and the transcript of
the trial, in which Lucky testified at length on an almost line-
by-line basis about the video and who was speaking at a given
time. The record shows that Jerome made at least the following
statements in the recorded conversation:

James: That’s what Phat was saying. He was saying that
to — to these guys. “Come the — come the fuck around
here.” (14)

Jerome: Like, telling me like I’'m a little kid. (15)

J.K.T: And then some bitches came out, and (inaudible).
(20)

James: The girl came out with a fucking, I think it was a
shot -- (20)

Lucky: Shotty? (20)
Jerome: She went like this to James (inaudible). (20)

James: (inaudible) fuckin’ smoked. (20)
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Jerome: she could have shot me (inaudible) I couldn’t
see.

James: She said, “what the fuck is going on?” Before she
even pulled it out. (20)

Reno: You had the .45? (20)
James: Jerome popped (inaudible). And I had -- (20)
Reno: oh, you had the deuce (inaudible)? (21)

Jerome: I fired the .45...cause it was too loud, so he
(inaudible). (21)

James: I know, I couldn’t, I couldn’t keep doing it. (21)

Jerome: You don’t even know how many people was in
there. (51)

Jerome: All [ know was I had a full clip. (51)
Jerome: And we didn’t go up and ‘baadaadaadaa.’ (52)

Jerome: We was standing there. We looked around,
(inaudible) talking to us, like -- I was like (inaudible)
talking to us, like -- I was like (inaudible) bitches. He
was like, “Oh, no, y’all n*****%3 don’t walk this way.”
Cause like I’'m like, “What? It’s the walkway, n*****
what you mean?” (Inaudible). (52)

3 Racial slurs have been redacted from this pleading.

-7 -
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Jerome: transactions and shit. He was just standin’ there
lookin’ at everybody (inaudible). We knew someone was
in the tent -- (52)

Jerome: but they didn’t - they didn’t hear us come up
there. The generator’s on. (52)

See Appendix A (Table of Record References) and Appendix B
(Transcript of Encampment Video).*

Even Jerome’s opening brief acknowledges that
testimony in the record shows that Jerome was not silent. Br.
of App. at 13 (*“According to Lucky, Jerome mentioned a lady
screaming. 2RP 1627. Lucky claimed it was Jerome who said,
“all I know is I had a full clip” and admitted to having the .22.
2RP 1649, 1881-82; Exs. 203, 204. Jerome also mentioned that
it was loud because of the generator. 2RP 1650; Exs. 203,

204.”).> This list of Jerome’s statements is incomplete as

“Declarants were never identified on the actual transcript
because defense counsel persuaded the court that identifying the
speakers would interfere with jurors’ independent assessment of
who was talking. See e.g. CP 77-79. Speakers on the recording
were identified by Lucky in his testimony.

> Jerome asserted in his opening brief that “Jerome is not seen
on camera saying anything of note.” Br. of App. at 12. This

_8-
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compared to the admissions listed above, but even these
acknowledged admissions are significant, because admitting to
presence at the robbery and murder scene — as the robbery
unfolded — and admissions to carrying a gun and a “full clip”
are certainly “of note,” for purposes of the adoptive admissions
analysis. At a minimum, these assertions prove that Jerome
was not “silent” as the Court of Appeals erroneously said.
After rejecting the adoptive admissions argument, the
court then considered whether the statements were testimonial
under the “primary purpose” test. The court held that the
statements of James and his younger brother were not
testimonial because the primary purpose test focuses on the
declarants’ purpose in making the statements. Plainly, the
brothers did not talk about the murders and shooting in order to

create evidence against themselves. Although the informants

statement in the brief artfully sidesteps Jerome’s admissions
off-screen, 1n other words, statements that can be heard on the
audio portion of the recording, even if Jerome is not shown on
the limited camera view at that precise moment.

_0.
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intended to create evidence against the brothers, their purpose

did not control the analysis. Slip op. at 8-24.

D.  THIS COURT SHOULD DENY THE PETITION FOR
REVIEW BUT, IF REVIEW IS GRANTED, IT
SHOULD INCLUDE THE ISSUE WHETHER THE
VIDEO WAS ADMISSIBLE BECAUSE
STATEMENTS OF JEROME’S BROTHERS WERE
ADOPTIVE ADMISSIONS AND, THUS, NOT
HEARSAY AT ALL

The issues raised by Jerome in his petition do not meet
the criteria for review. The court resolved the Privacy Act
arguments under well-established decisions interpreting the
statutory requirements of the Act. Its decision does not conflict
with those precedents or violate the statute. Thus, those aspects
of the court’s decision do not meet the criteria of RAP 13.4(b).

The court’s decision that statements on the recording are
non-testimonial is a constitutional question but, in light of the
Court of Appeals’ carefully reasoned opinion, it is not a
decision which requires review by this Court. Supreme Court

precedent plainly supports the conclusion that whether a

-10 -
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statement is testimonial depends on whether the primary
purpose of the declarant was to submit evidence against the
accused.

Should this Court decide, however, to grant review on the
“primary purpose” issue, or any other issue, it should also grant
review on the “adoptive admissions” issue. The adoptive
admissions argument is an independent basis for affirmance of
these murder and attempted murder convictions. The Court of
Appeals decision below truncated that analysis on the plainly
incorrect factual premise that Jerome was silent during the
encampment recording. He was not. Jerome said multiple
incriminating things on the recording and, as the unchallenged
findings of the trial court establish, his participation makes
clear that he was fully adopting the statements of his brothers as
they retold their story to Lucky and Reno.

The Court of Appeals decision did not offer any citations
to the record or otherwise explain why it was rejecting those

findings and the plain evidence in the record and deciding,

-11 -
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instead, that Jerome had been silent. Once this erroneous
factual predicate is corrected, it becomes clear that Jerome’s
Confrontation Clause challenge should be rejected because the
Clause does not guarantee a right to cross-examine regarding
statements one has adopted, because those statements are not
hearsay at all.

There 1s currently no decision from a Washington
appellate court directly holding that an adoptive admission falls
outside the Confrontation Clause analysis. This is “a
significant question of law under the Constitution ... of the
United States.” RAP 13.4(b)(3). Review is warranted on this

issue if this Court accepts review of any other issue in this case.

E. CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, review should be denied but, if
review is granted, it should be granted on the adoptive

admissions argument, too.

- 12 -
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This document contains 1,975 words, excluding the parts

of the document exempted from the word count by RAP 18.17.

DATED this 1% day of July, 2022.
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Respectfully submitted,

DANIEL T. SATTERBERG
King County Prosecuting Attorney

By; %\ ?% . hﬂ%‘b—l«—-—f—
JAMES M. WHISMAN, WSBA #19109
Senior Deputy Prosecuting Attorney
Attorneys for Respondent

Office WSBA #91002
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Appendix A

Table of References to Jerome’s Statements

on the Encampment Recording
(*indicates redacted racial slur)

Trial Trial transcript Video transcript Video transcript
transcript citation

Citation (timestamp)
14RP Q. Who in the background Jerome: Like, telling me like I'm | page 15, lines 2 -
(11/21/19) | there was talking? a little kid 3

at 1617, A. Jerome. (at 15 mins 35
lines 7 - 8 sec)

14RP Q. Who is that talking there? | James: (Inaudible) fuckin' page 20, lines 19
(11/21/19) | A. Say the fucking smoke? | smoked. - 26 to page 21,
at 1624, James. Jerome: And she (inaudible) like | lines 1 -7

lines 4 - Q. So, there are multiple a bitch. (at 19 min 55 sec
15 people talking at that point? | James: She kept talkin' about the | to 20 mins 12 sec)

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Who do you hear in
there?

A. Jerome and James.
Q. And is somebody else
asking questions besides
you?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Who is that?

A. Reno.

Q. Who is that talking?
A. Jerome.

(inaudible). She said, "What the
fuck if goin' on," before she even
pulled it out.

Reno: You had the .45?

James: Jerome popped
(inaudible). And I had --

Reno: Oh, you had the deuce?
Jerome: I fired the .45, cause it
was too loud, so he (inaudible)
James: [ know. I couldn't -- I
couldn't keep doing it.




14RP Q. Who is that talking right | Lucky: You're the oldest one, page 28 line 16 -
(11/21/19) | there? man. Why don't you jump in and | 26, page 29 line 1
at 1634, A. Jerome. help your brother stop - ya know | -9
lines 2 - Q. And what did he just say? | what I'm saying? You don't want | (at 26 min 11 sec
19 A. Talking about somebody | - you don't want your mom to 26 min 45 sec)

was saying that all the Asians | comin' crying while you in the

will come through and shoot | body bag, you know, right? You

down the spot. know Uncle Ace called me um

Q. Now, you were talking two days ago. They said uh they

about some meeting? about to have a meeting up there

A. Yes, ma'am. in the Chi- in Chinatown.

Q. What was that about? Jerome: All the Asians?

A. About the thing that went | Lucky: All the Asians with all

down. the Ooses.

Q. What thing that went Jerome: No (inaudible).

down? Lucky: Cause - yeah.

A. The shooting in the Jerome: They should have - they

Jungle. should have only the Asians

Q. The thing that you were come - come shoot up this spot

talking about? right here, and we're ready.

A. Yes, ma'am. Joseph: Yea.

Q. So what was happening Lucky: I don't know.

with the meeting? Jerome: That's what Francis

A. Supposed to come came and told everybody here.

together and talk about what | Lucky: No, Francis is lying.

was the reason behind the Cause Fran - James: Like only

shooting, what happened. Asian - (inaudible) come over

Q. And who was supposed to | here and they're gonna shoot up

be a part of this meeting? everybody.

A. All Samoans and Asians.
14 RP Q. Who was that talking? James: I'm not gonna -- I'm not | page 51 lines 6 -
(11/21/19) | A. James. gonna risk my life tryin' to beat | 14 (43 mins 19
at 1648, Q. What did James say someone up, and then someone | sec to 43 min 33
lines 22 - | there? comes behind me and smokes sec)
25; at A. He said he might as well | me. I might as well smoke all of
1649, lines | just smoke all of them them right now and then get all
1-8 because he never wanted to the shit.

go up there and beat them up.
Q. And who was that?

A. Jerome.

Q. Who was that?

A. Jerome.

Q. What did Jerome say
there?

A. He said all he know that
he had a full clip.

Jerome: You don't even know
how many people was in there.
James: You -- you would a been
like --

Jerome: All I know was I had a
full clip




14 RP
(11/21/19)
at1649,
lines 19 -
25; 1650
lines 1 -7

Q. Okay. I'm going to back
up and slow down through
this section and ask you
some specific questions
about who was talking. Who
said that?

A. James

Q. What did he say?

A. He said he knew that it
wasn't us.

Q. In the tent?

A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. Who is talking there?

A. Um, me, James, and
Jerome.

Q. What is James and
Jerome say?

A. They were basically just
trying to basically explain to
me that they knew that it
wouldn't it was possible that
is wasn't me and Reno, that
was in that tent.

Lucky: So what if that was - that
was me in there, me and Sways?
James: We knew it wasn't you
guys.

Lucky: No, I say what if us -- it
was us in there? You know -
Jerome: In the tent?

Lucky: not - yeah, in the tent?
Joseph: Yeah, we would a knew.
Jerome: (inaudible) you was
outside.

James: We didn't go through the
tent.

Lucky: No. You never knew.
And we had our hoodies on. You
guys would a just popped at us,
Oos.

James: No, no, we - I - [ promise
you. We looked at everyone
before I shot 'em.

Jerome: And we didn't go up and
'baadaadaadaa’.

James: No, no, we just stand
there.

Jerome: We was standing there.
We looked around, (inaudible)
talking to us, like -- I was like
(inaudible) talking to us, like -- I
was like (inaudible) bitches. He
was like, "Oh, no, y'all n******
don't walk this way." Cause like
I'm like, "What? It's the
walkway, n***** ywhat you
mean?" (Inaudible).

page 51 lines 17 -
26, page 52 lines
1-12

(43 mins 35 sec
to 44 mins 10 sec)




14 RP
(11/21/19)
at 1650,
lines 10 -
25

Q. Who is talking there?

A. Jerome.

Q. Who is that talking?

A. Still Jerome.

Q. What's he talking about?
A. Talking about just
standing there doing some
transactions or something
Q. Who said that?

A. Ibelieve it was Jerome
again

Q. What did he just say
there?

A. Talking about a generator
was on.

Q. Who was that talking?
A. Jerome.

Q. What's he saying there?
A. Talking about still get --
the generator was real loud.

James: No, and we standin' there
for a second -

Joseph: Nah, n*#***,

Jerome: transactions and shit. He
was just standin' there lookin' at
everybody (inaudible). We knew
someone was in the tent -
Joseph: No, I mean like you
(inaudible)

Jerome: but they didn't - they
didn't hear us come up there.
The generator's on.

Lucky: Yeah.

Jerome: The cars coming
through under that thing?

Lucky: Yeah

Jerome: Like this thing. N#*###*
it's - it's hella loud right -

page 52 lines 15 -
26, page 53 lines
1-5

(44 min 13 sec to
44 min 32 sec)
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January 30, 2016

MALE SPEAKER: Ready, boy?

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: Not yet, one more thing.

MALE SPEAKER: Okay.

(Inaudible radio dispatch)

UNIDENTIFIED MALE: You good?

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: And you got your phone on you then --

MALE SPEAKER: Yep.

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: If I call it, you can feel it and
you’ll answer.

MALE SPEAKER: Yep.

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: Same with you?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yep.

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: All right. So Coop, the phone’s right
there for a second, I got to just make sure we--

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: You tell us when we’re-you're ready.

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: we make sure we can hear this now.

(Inaudible radio dispatch)

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: Tag, (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: Yeah. Cooper to surveillance.
Our guys are gonna go north on Fourth, uh just to let you know.

OFFICER ON RADIO: Copy that. (Inaudible). Coop, one
question I-I didn't ask. Are you and John gonna to stay

static where you're at?

BD Encampment Dec 2018

JKT 010824
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18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: We can. I mean, there's no need
for us to go anywhere. We will be uh stayin’ here uh monitoring
everything else from here.

OFFICER ON RADIO: Copy. And the last thing, John, you
brought (inaudible) what is their help sign?

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: Hands in the air? It’1ll be "Hands in
the air."

OFFICER ON RADIO: Copy that. So for surveillance, uh
repeat, uh help sign will be "Hands in the air."

OFFICER ON RADIO: That’s fine. (Inaudible) copy.

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

OFFICER ON RADIO: Copy, John.

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: Can you-can you check that out and
just talk a little bit on it outside the car a little bit.

MALE SPEAKER: Yep.

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation).

(Sound of car door opening)
(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: All right, we’re good.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE: Here we go.

MALE SPEAKER: Ready?

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: (Inaudible) so just try and avoid that
part. Go.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: All right.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) ?

MALE SPEAKER: Yep, I'm ready.

BD Encampment Dec 2018

JKT 010825



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

do

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

OFFICER: Okay, (inaudible).

OFFICER: Hold on.

(Inaudible radio dispatch)

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: And if you can't talk -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Okay, Cooper this is -
UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: (inaudible) text me (inaudible).
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: uh everybody in place, ready to
this?

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: And you can just leave that here.

MALE SPEAKER:

Yeah, (inaudible) I'm gonna leave this here.

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: I’11 make sure (inaudible) -

MALE SPEAKER: Yep.

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: (Inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Okay. I’11 button it all up before we go.
UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: One’s wearing all black with a

Carhartt jacket,
jacket, Seahawks
the vehicle now.

MALE SPEAKER:

bright orange hat. Other one’s wearing a gray

hat with his hoody up. Uh and they're exiting

All right, brother.

(Sound of car door opening)
MALE SPEAKER: Let’s do this, Oos. You ready? (Inaudible).
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yep.
MALE SPEAKER: How you feel?
UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: How are you?
MALE SPEAKER: I'm good.

UNIDENIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: You-you -

BD Encampment Dec 2018
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MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER:

kind a looked at me like,

What's up with you?

Do you know how I am? You

"Who are you?"

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

brother?

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

Oh.

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) guys look familiar.

Hey, what's up with you, man?

MALE SPEAKER: Do you want (inaudible),

Yeah, I’11 take one.

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.
FEMALE SPEAKER: Do you want a donut?
No, thank you.

FEMALE SPEAKER: Okay.

FEMALE SPEAKER: How are you?
Where's JJ?

FEMALE SPEAKER: They're not here yet.

They're still down there.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
stop.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
out there?

MALE SPEAKER:

BD Encampment Dec 2018

Where?
FEMALE SPEAKER: Uh Edgar Martinez.
Where's that at?
FEMALE SPEAKER: At the bus stop. The bus
We just passed it.

FEMALE SPEAKER: Was the-was the uh (inaudible)

I don't know.
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UNIDENTIFIED

that's where Red

to

campin’ site.

with Nate.

‘em.

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

(Multiple
UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED
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What?

All right.

FEMALE SPEAKER: Because that's where --

said they were at.
MALE SPEAKER: Where's Nate?

Where's Nate?

FEMALE SPEAKER: Back tent, that side.
Yeah.
Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER: There's Joe.

FEMALE SPEAKER: There's Joe.
Joe.

MALE SPEAKER: There's Joe right there.
What's up, bro?

MALE SPEAKER: I tell you --
Hey. What’s up, bro?

MALE SPEAKER:
Shit, I'm o-I'm over here at your guys’

All right.

Nate. Nate.

MALE SPEAKER: Nate. Natey [phonetic].

MALE SPEAKER: Natey. (Inaudible) .

Nate, get your fucking ass out here, huh?

MALE SPEAKER: Did you talk to the boys?
Yes, they said they're coming.
MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Nate.

JKT 010828
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got

MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
a problem?

MALE SPEAKER:

Nate, the snake. You got some weed?
MALE SPEAKER: Who's that?

Huh?
FEMALE SPEAKER: Who is that?

It's Lucky, nigga.
MALE SPEAKER: Oh.

You got a problem?

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, you guys got a problem?

Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: It's Lucky and Sways. You all

So bring some weed, man. Get your ass out

here and bring the bottle, nigga. Let's party today.

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER: Come on, nigger. (Inaudible).

Man, this is my first time over here.

MALE SPEAKER: Serious?

Yeah, this is my first time over here.

MALE SPEAKER: Shit. This motherfucker

right here is all in the cut, bro. You got a cigarette

(inaudible)? Nate, get your motherfuckin’ ass up.

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, put your-put your

and put your panty on, too.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
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Bring some weed, bro.

MALE SPEAKER: I ain't got (inaudible).

shoes on
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dispensary.

way down here,

right.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

(inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

(Multiple

MALE SPEAKER:

just stay here?

(Multiple

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
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I-T know y

MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER:

Nigger and your

Wow.

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

Nate, what

MALE SPEAKER:

FEMALE SPEAK

MALE SPEAKER

Oh, in the
MALE SPEAKER
Speakers - I

Hold on, N

All right.

All right, Bye. What’

Speakers - I

FEMALE SPEAK

ou got some weed in there.
(Inaudible) .
He got to go to the

ass sleepin’.

(Inaudible) .

And all that bullshit Nate.
time the boys left?

Uh probably about (inaudible).

ER: I don't even know

: Oh, they left at like 2:00.
morning?

: Yeah.

naudible Conversation)

ate -- hey, um uh he's-he’s on his

so they're almost here. What do you want us to do,

All right one. All right. All
s up, Nate?

naudible Conversation)

ER: And donuts up there.

What's up with you, boss?

MALE SPEAKER

How you be

: (Inaudible) .

en?

(Whistling sound.)

MALE SPEAKER

: That JJ7

JKT 010830



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

MALE SPEAKER: I think so.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: It sounded like that nigger,
too. How come you don't come through the back door, nigger?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Cause that's the escape.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, that's the escape, huh.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: When the Feds start-when the Feds
come through --

MALE SPEAKER: Are they coming?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: we all go through there.

UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: I think they’re tryin’ to find
(inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: All right.

UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: All right. Yeah, what happened to that
bitch's lips, bro?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: What?

MALE SPEAKER: What happened to that bitch's lips, man?
What’d you do to her, nigger?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Oh. Man, I know you got some -- at least a
bowl or something left. Or a joint.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Are you comin’ in?

MALE SPEAKER: I don't want to come in. I don't want to
disrespect you guys' house, bro. I don't want to see a lady
in there.

UNIDENTIFIED FEMALE SPEAKER: Eh.

BD Encampment Dec 2018
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MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

too.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

park all the way down

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
on (inaudible).
UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

Eh.
MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .
FEMALE SPEAKER: (Laughing) .

You got somethin’ in your tent, bro.

FEMALE SPEAKER: It sounded like the boys,

Yeah, it is the boys. They just passed by.

MALE SPEAKER: Oh.
MALE SPEAKER: They're probably gonna go
(inaudible) .

Yeah,

on Spokane.

MALE SPEAKER: Not - not Spokane, but over here

MALE SPEAKER: Over here on the uh (inaudible)?

MALE SPEAKER: I don't have ID.

Oh that’s the-yeah, that's the little nigger

right there. What's up with you, man? Where's your - where’s

your — where’s your uh where's the boys at?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: They're all (inaudible).
MALE SPEAKER: Damn. So who came?
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .
(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)
MALE SPEAKER: God bless (inaudible).

(Sound of dog barking)

MALE SPEAKER: Now the police don't be comin’ through here?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: They sit across the street.

BD Encampment Dec 2018
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MALE SPEAKER:

Oh yeah, and watch you guys? You got a bottle,

nigger? You need a bottle, bro. Who's got a bottle?

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

mess, Oos. That'

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

(Multiple
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .
Yeah, tell ‘em, ask ‘em. Look at all this
S crazy. (Inaudible) .
MALE SPEAKER: What's up?
(Inaudible) .
(Sound of dog barking.)
Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)
FEMALE SPEAKER: (Laughing) .
What's up, Oos?
MALE SPEAKER: What's up, 0Oos?

Where the weed at -

MALE SPEAKER: Oh, we (inaudible) -
Joseph?
MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) . Hey, bro.

MALE SPEAKER: No, nigger. Damn, you

niggers got me yelled at. Like for reals.

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

about I started

UNIDENTIFIED

bro?

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER: I know.
MALE SPEAKER: My mom's over here talkin’
all that shit.

MALE SPEAKER: Nigger, where your mom at,

MALE SPEAKER: The fuck. Now - now - now you

guys just made me can't go back to the room.

UNIDENTIFIED
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MALE SPEAKER: I can't go there either,

JKT 010833



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

nigger.

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

(Multiple

UNIDENTIFIED
right here?

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED
dog?

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED
damn car.

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

11

MALE SPEAKER: That's good.
What's up, boys? How ya been?
Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)
MALE SPEAKER: Wait. Was that you guys
MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.
MALE SPEAKER: You guys see me walkin’ the
MALE SPEAKER: Yeah. Yeah.
MALE SPEAKER: I was like, oh I saw the
MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) 10 dollars, bro.
What? What do you need 10 dollars for?

MALE SPEAKER: So we can get a bag.

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER:

here, bro.
UNIDENTIFIED

tent.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

BD Encampment Dec 2018

Man, Nate, you need to do some cleaning around

MALE SPEAKER: No, this is going to be my

Where?

OFFICER: Underneath this here.
All right.

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .
(Inaudible). What's up, Jay?

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .
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MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

(Multiple
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED

comes 1in.

(Multiple
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED

(inaudible) .
MALE SPEAKER:
guy.

(Multiple
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

What's up,

MALE SPEAKER:

boy?

How you been?

Good.

You - you all right?

Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER: What happened?

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Oh no.

MALE SPEAKER: No, the other nigger did.

MALE SPEAKER: Where are you goin’?

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: All right. (Inaudible) when she
Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER: She's yelling at (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER:

(Inaudible) .

Man, you makin’ money out here,
Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)
Oh, you went -- you go --

MALE SPEAKER:

Did you go stay at home?

straight home last night?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

another 2 hours.

MALE SPEAKER:

BD Encampment Dec 2018

Oh,

until like 4:00,

His tent is right there.

Yeah. (Inaudible)

You need a haircut, bro.

huh?

then I went home.

I got yelled at for

This

Did you come

it for like
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bro.

13

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Look at it.

MALE SPEAKER: What’d ya do? Where’d you get it cut at?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I thought (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Oh, yeah?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Not - not Jay, (inaudible).
(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: The one that (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Oh. Yeah, we got to talk about some stuff,

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No.

MALE SPEAKER: We gotta sit down and talk, man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh, here comes the lecture.

MALE SPEAKER: You guys, yeah. That’s your new dog, boy?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I been havin’ it.

MALE SPEAKER: I never seen -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: I never - sh - sh - don’t eat that.
(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER: What's up?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Little (inaudible) almost had

(inaudible) boyfriend.

MALE SPEAKER: Oh, shit.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: A purebred boxers, a purebred

boxer.

MALE SPEAKER: Hey. We-we’re about to talk about some stuff

BD Encampment Dec 2018
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transaction.

here -

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

14

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.
some private stuff real quick.
MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, I know. (Inaudible) .
MALE SPEAKER: 1Is there anybody in Nate’s tent?

No just uh only Storm. Boys, what happened,

Man, what’d guys do that for, man? You guys are gonna end

UNIDENTIFIED

money.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTITIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

little-ass kids,

up getting killed, bro. I'm telling you, nigger.

MALE SPEAKER: It was crazy, Oos. We got his

Huh?

MALE SPEAKER: We have his money.

MALE SPEAKER: Who, James’s?

MALE SPEAKER: That dude had his (inaudible).
For real-?

MALE SPEAKER: Who, (inaudible), nigger?

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) about going up there.
So what happened? When’d ya — what --

MALE SPEAKER: We went up there and made a

And they were telling us like we're some

“get the fuck (inaudible) here, get the fuck

(inaudible) ”.

MALE SPEAKER: For real, that's what the (inaudible) were
saying?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: That's what Phat was saying.

He was saying that to - to these guys. "Come the - come the

BD Encampment Dec 2018
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fuck around here".

UNIDENTIFIED MALE

little kid.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE

there towards the --

UNIDENTIFIED MALE

UNIDENTIFIED MALE

UNIDENTIFIED MALE

UNIDENTIFIED MALE

MALE SPEAKER:

thought you stayed up in uh underneath the --

15

SPEAKER: Like, telling me like I'm a
SPEAKER: Where’d you guys go, up
on Yesler?
SPEAKER: Yeah, to his spot.
SPEAKER: No --
SPEAKER: On Yesler?
SPEAKER: No.
I thought - I thought you (inaudible)- I

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER:

Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER:

Up — up - up there on Yesler.

Under the bridge?

Right here?

Yeah.

Oh you - oh so you guys went up there?

MALE SPEAKER:

Damn.

MALE SPEAKER:

I went up to his cave, the caves.

And I was just, fuck you.

And the black guy,
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED MALE

four girls,

UNIDENTIFIED MALE

BD Encampment Dec 2018

some nigger named

Yeah,

‘0.G’.

I know who’s that.

SPEAKER:

uh three - three guys.

SPEAKER: It was like this: Tap,

No one else except for three,

tap,
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tap, tap, tap. And everyone was like this (inaudible).
MALE SPEAKER: How much you guys get - get away from him?
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: How much?
MALE SPEAKER: Yeah? A whole bunch?
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No. We came up with like
at least 100 worth a black, and 2-, 300. And I gave my mom 100
to pay for the room -
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Cause (inaudible) -
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: and bought hella food.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I think whoever called the
cops after got that nigger --
MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, got that nigger for the rest a the - the

shit. He had a whole bunch of shit, Oos. Racks, nigger.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) y’all nigger
didn't --
MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) nigger never know.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: He was uh he - he was sitting on
a chair.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: He was sitting down --

MALE SPEAKER: In the - in the --

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, smoking (inaudible). You
know what I’'m sayin’?

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)
MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: He was out there smoking.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: He was smokin’ (inaudible).

BD Encampment Dec 2018
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MALE SPEAKER: Is he okay (inaudible)?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: But if he doesn’t (inaudible) get
it, too.

(Police siren is heard)
(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER: Man, I'm here to talk to you guys, man. Man,
you guys —-- you guys gotta be careful, man. You guys --
man, that's - (inaudible) still young, Oos, man. I don't want
my nephews goin’ through this shit, man. Because if somebody -
somebody did do something to you guys, you think we're going sit
around?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) we - we (inaudible)
it some more, that’s when we heard that uh they tried to get you.
So we — we heard that.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Who? Phat try to get us?

MALE SPEAKER: No.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Juice came over here talkin’
(inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: He was tryin’ - he was try - uh Phat was
trying to get uh Uncle Francis, not me.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: And Uncle Francis just came down
here tellin’ - telling us some shit about he went up there to
talk to them.

MALE SPEAKER: Man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Look, cause them niggas is

beefin’, Oos.
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MALE SPEAKER:

- ran away?

UNIDENTIFIED

So after - after you guys did it, you guys ran

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, we just (inaudible) for

like a good couple of like -- like a minute, 30 seconds --

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

You sh - you -
MALE : (inaudible) on the trail.
you shot him?

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.
Damn, Oos. You never think twice?
MALE SPEAKER: No.

Why, man?
MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .
Damn. That shit is crazy, nigga.
MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .
FEMALE SPEAKER: Hey, close your ears.

Yeah, who's in the tent?

MALE: (Inaudible) .
FEMALE SPEAKER: Plug your ears.
MALE SPEAKER: You gotta think about it, Oos.

Yeah, man. You gotta get - I told you guys,

think about before you guys do it, man. Why’d you guys beat him

up?

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

and take all his

BD Encampment Dec 2018

MALE SPEAKER: We didn't beat him up.

MALE SPEAKER: What? No we didn’t -
No, I said, why didn't you guys beat him up

shit?
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) beat him up
(inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Because they -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (inaudible) . Everyone here
talkin’ about he got racks, he got guns, he got electronics, full
of shit. So we were like, yo, we’re tryin’ to go check it out.

MALE SPEAKER: He owe - he owe you somethin’ or somethin’?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: Oh what?

UNIDENTIFIED OFFICER: Remember, I told you, we went up
for a jig. The jig didn't come through, so I told uh
what's-his-name, "Here, I want you to go see who's up there.

I'm gonna go do something." So I sent Ski up there with the -
with the money, 30, 30, 20 dollars. Told him to go get some --
go get some work for you. Tell me who's up there.

MALE SPEAKER: Damn, Jay.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: There was like a couple people up
there, so I was like (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Nigga, just by talking to you guys about this,
man, it's - it’s - man, it breaks my heart, bro. So where's -
where’s all the guns and - the- the guns and —-and - and every -
and -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: We got some here.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: We got - we got ‘em.
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MALE SPEAKER:

survived, Oos.

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

20

Phat (inaudible) he, he, he, uh, he

MALE SPEAKER:

He never?

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

about the other guy --

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

neck. And then the other guy,

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

and (inaudible) .
UNIDENTIFIED

I think it was a

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED

(inaudible) . She

Oh.

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

shot -

Shotty?

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

(Inaudible) .

No.

Think - you guys are thinking

cause I saw Phat --
The other nigger he (inaudible).

Jerome shot him two times in the

popped him in his chest.

And then some bitches came out,

The girl came out with a fucking,

a shotgun.
(Inaudible) fuckin’ smoked.
And she (inaudible) like a bitch.

She kept talkin’ about the

said, "What the fuck is goin’ on," before she

even pulled it out.

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

had --
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MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

You had the .45?

Jerome popped (inaudible). And I
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

(inaudible) ?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

loud, so he (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

keep doing it.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

it, that’s (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
the Ruger? (Inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

there?

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED

(inaudible) -

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
(inaudible) ?
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

BD Encampment Dec 2018

Where?

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE

No.

MALE

MALE

MALE

MALE

MALE

MALE

MALE

SPEAKER:

SPEAKER:

SPEAKER:

SPEAKER:

SPEAKER:

SPEAKER:

SPEAKER:

SPEAKER:

No,

Oh, you had the deuce

(Inaudible) .

I fired the .45, cause it was too

I Know. I couldn’t -- I couldn't

That shit got a fucked up kick in

How’d y’all niggers get

That's just a antique, too.

That's your (inaudible) right

that's not mine.
How did (inaudible)?

Yeah, yeah, we got on a bus

(inaudible) .

Are you guys goin’ to

Ski. Come here, Scooter.
That’s Nate.

Who? That’s Ski.

Right here, Ski.

Who's that guy?
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Nate’s way over there.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Who's the other black nigger

y'all (inaudible)? Who's the little nigger? The little

nigger like this nigger.
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh, uh that's Jawon [phonetic].

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Jawon?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: That’s not my friend, that’s your
friend.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: That’s Jawon.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: You say what?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: That’s your friend.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: It’s not.

MALE SPEAKER: So only three -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: That's not my friend, that's

(inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Oos, only three a you guys went?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: All of us went. 2, 3, 4 -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Except Jawon.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: and then Ski and (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Who the fuck is Ski?

(Multiple

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

daughter.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

BD Encampment Dec 2018

Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

Yeah, he got some wrenches and everything.

MALE SPEAKER:

Uh-

MALE SPEAKER:

She went to go look for her

uh. Better take one.

Ah, no

(inaudible) .
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MALE SPEAKER: Yo,

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER: This guy.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

table.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

I was like, I put (inaudible)

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

this nigger.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

all you got."

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

the racks that we was talkin’

nigger’s runnin’

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

after, nigger --

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah,

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

know who called the cops.

MALE SPEAKER: Who?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

there.

BD Encampment Dec 2018

you was there,

And she's like

down the hill,

23

too?

Huh?

She was grabbing shit.
She was grabbing shit.
She was grabbing shit off the
but I the bitch.

No, (inaudible)

was like bitch -

The bitch tried to taze

I was like "bitch, gimme

(inaudible) .

You crazy ass nigger.

(Inaudible) to grab more, like

about, but I turned around and this

blastin’.

Yeah, whoever called the cops

them - them niggers --

(inaudible) fucked up on. I

White boy.

We left the white boy right
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MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

not

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED

(inaudible) .

And then the bitch passes me and then she's like,

fuck’s goin’

was like “ahhh,

"Why is she screamin’".

ain't gonna
UNIDENTIFIED

(inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
(inaudible) .
UNIDENTIFIED

I ever seen. It

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

BD Encampment Dec 2018

I was like -

on?"

ahhh”.

24

Oh, yeah?

MALE SPEAKER: For some reason he told me

- he went like this.

The white boy that you went with?

MALE SPEAKER: And I was like - no -

MALE SPEAKER: It’s s - it’s (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: 1it’s a old man.

MALE SPEAKER: And I - I was like this

I was like fuck. I just walked away.
"What the
Right when she got to the tent and shit she
And then I got there,

I was like,

We walked right past her like she

(inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) smokin’ and shit

For real? Cause he was smoking (inaudible)?

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.
Damn.

MALE SPEAKER: This nigger had hella

MALE SPEAKER: That nigger had the biggest bowl
was like this big.

The bowl? What, the bowl?
MALE SPEAKER: Bubble (inaudible).

Oh, shit.
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: That nigger had a big ass --

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: We was going to take everything,
like, but it was the gun (inaudible).

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER: Everybody heard it, huh?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: If we just shot him with
the .22 (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No.

MALE SPEAKER: Uncle Ace said it was at least, at least over
40 racks he had.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: The people in the tent -- the
people in the tent thought it was nothing goin’ on (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: They heard all the gunshots and
they came out (inaudible).

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Says on the news it said uh
(inaudible) was - he - he was targeted, basically.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Hey, I got the (inaudible) you
can use.

MALE SPEAKER: All right.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: You guys (inaudible)?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No, I'm about to walk down to the
uh (inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Nobody ain't got no bottle? Nothin’?
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(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Uh Tony got, uh he got - he’s got
a (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Huh?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: You can take a drink out of

it.

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, yeah, I'll take a toke. Sure.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) buy it for me.

MALE SPEAKER: I'm - I'm kicking it wit y’all niggers for
now, man. Just wanna talk to my nephews, man. Man, make sure
you — when you — you guys do this shit again, think before you
guys do anything, man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: It's done, ya know. None of this

is gonna happen.

MALE SPEAKER: Man, that's it, man. No more, man. Fuck
this.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) UGM.

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, yeah UGM, man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: You already put a name out

there (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: For yourself. Why do you need more? What do
you want -—-what do you want more?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No, I don't give a fuck about the

name, dude. It's all about the money, but..

MALE SPEAKER: Everybody’s scared of you in the town now,

Oos.
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I ain't got nothing’
(inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Everyb - everybody’s spooked, bro. Everybody
see you, they -they run around. They run, Oos.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I'm like, fuck, nigger, I
can't even make no fuckin’ jigs with this nigger.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: One more person (inaudible).
Shit, fuck that.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: We don’t need to see the fuckin’
(inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, I know. I was telling --

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: This nigger ain't gonna
(inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, it's a trip. I already know.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Damn.

MALE SPEAKER: How many times you shot that nigger? Two
times? In the head?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Wait, wait. No, I just
(inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Nigga, this shit will e - this
shit will put a hole in a nigga.

MALE SPEAKER: Y-yeah.

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Hey, everyone’s like doin’ their
own thing, ya know. And then all you see is people go like this.

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) crap, nigger.
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) fuckin’ movie.
(Sound of dog barking)
MALE SPEAKER: Cody [phonetic]. Oofah [phonetic].
(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh, don't tell me, that's it
right there.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh, yeah, that's it. Right

there with mom in the park. That's all y'all's (inaudible).
(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER: Oh, is this your bottle? 1I'm gonna take one
more sip.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, take your time.

MALE SPEAKER: Take my time, oh I like that. Hell, yeah.

Sole, fuck that.
(Sound of dog barking)

MALE SPEAKER: You’re the oldest one, man. Why don't you
Jjump in and help your brother stop - ya know what I'm saying-?
You don't want - you don’t want your mom comin’ crying while you
in the body bag, you know, right? You know Uncle Ace called me
um two days ago. They said uh they about to have a meeting up
there in the Chi- in Chinatown.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: All the Asians?

MALE SPEAKER: All the Asians with all the Ooses.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Cause - yeah.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: They should have - they should
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have only the Asians come - come shoot up this spot right here,
and we're ready.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.
MALE SPEAKER: I don't know.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: That's what Francis came and told
everybody here.

MALE SPEAKER: No, Francis is lying. Cause Fran -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Like only Asian - (inaudible)
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come over here and they’re gonna shoot up everybody.

MALE SPEAKER: No, no, no.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

like that.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

though.

MALE SPEAKER:
they call me for.
there.
Samoans and - and the Asians.
up there. So I went up there
Uncle Ace, Uncle Francis, all
show up, so I said: Well, if
doin’ another meeting, let me

you guys got to say. Cause I
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He's lying, man.

Who?

I know —--

That's why they call --

They don't have the guts to come down here

(Inaudible) right here,

that's why they call a
They say Lucky man, we

You should come up there for this

And I tell

and nobody was there.

meeting, that's why
need you to come up
meeting about the

my wife that I would be

It was only

the Ooses was there, but no Asians

you guys uh if you guys end up

know so I can come listen to what

ain't scared, bro.

But it's
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(inaudible) to do things, you know?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I'm not scared, I’ve got
(inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Niggas tyin’ to (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, I ain't never scared.

(Music playing)

MALE SPEAKER: My heart goes out to you guys, man. I will
1lift you guys in prayers on - on Sunday, tomorrow, man. Even
though I never bring you guys to my house - to my house and my
family, but to tell you guys the truth, my wife -- the way - the
way my wife see you guys live, my wife don't like that. You
know, to tell you guys the truth. But me, I always tell my
wife, I wanna bring my — my - my — my nephews to my house. But
my wife said, "No, wait until they change their life, then they
can come live with us." Because I'm getting a big house, bro.
I'm gettin’ a big old house, man, for everybody, man. For
Uncle Ace. If Francis don't want to come, fuck him. Ya know,
and that goes for you guys. You guys need to change, man. Fuck
this life, man. You g - I'm trying to open up a business, you
know, a fuckin’ uh moving company, so everybody can come work and
get some good money. Fuck this other money. Your life is on the
line, nigga. Fuck this shit. That's why every uh since that
shit happened, nigger, ask my wife, I couldn’t - I never eat.
Well, I eat, but not that much, not the way I eat because, man,
my heart goes out to you guys.

Man, you guys are my blood. That blood flowing in you is
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my blood, bro. And it hurts, nigger, for real. It hurts just
to see you guys go through this life, man.

That goes for this little nigger right here. Man, make
the right choices in life, nigger, but you haven't right
now. I'm trying to tell you, nigger. You want to go and
fuckin’ sit in the prison and get fucked by another
motherfucker?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No, no.

MALE SPEAKER: Spread your butt cheeks and -- if you don't
(inaudible), that's what's gonna to happen to you, bro.

Don't - don’t depend on my nephew, bro. All with yourself,

man. I love you guys, man. That's why I'm here, man. Hey, you

say you needed ten dollars?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh no. It was for the weed, grab

us some weed.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) this is my cousin.
He don't got brothers but us.

MALE SPEAKER: Oh, yeah?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: He got five sisters.

MALE SPEAKER: Oh, yeah?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: Oh, I never know that. I never know that,
Oos.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: That's my blood cousin.
That's my dad's nephew.

MALE SPEAKER: Oh, yeah?
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) he runs away
because he want to be with the boys.

MALE SPEAKER: Oh, man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) seven sisters and no
boys.

MALE SPEAKER: That's sad, bro.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: The only boy. Why do you
think his name is Boy? My grandma named him "Boy" because
he's the only boy.

MALE SPEAKER: All I could do is pray for you, man. That's
it man. But you know, we got choices, man. It's in our heads
and our hearts, bro.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: You know? Cause this guy right here, he's
cuckoo in the head, man. You know, that guy right there? Cuckoo
in the head.

I talked to this guy the other day, he say yeah, I don't know
what's wrong with my fam -- with my brothers. You crazy, man.
(Inaudible). What’s up, Skitzo [phonetic]?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Nothing.

MALE SPEAKER: What's up with you, big boy?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Man, this is a good bottle, man. What do you
want for this? Can I give you ten dollars? I will give you ten
dollars. All right.

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)
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(Sound of dog barking)

MALE SPEAKER: Salut [phonetic]. What's up, boss? Here,
wait, let me give you some money.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No, no, no, (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Are you sure? All right. What's up with you,
boss? How you been?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Shit. I'm here to talk to my - to my little
nephews, man, you know.

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER: Got to put some sense in these niggers' head,
man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, he a hot head.

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) here (inaudible).
MALE SPEAKER: Oh, yeah?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: But Rich not here, right?
He's not here. Like (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Wait, wait. Here.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, yeah, come on.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I got —--

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:
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Bubba, here.

MALE SPEAKER: I got some.

I don't care. You need it for your lunch,
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man.

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:
It's okay.

MALE SPEAKER:

wrong with that bitch --

MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:

(Multiple
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED

the same time, n

Huh?

MALE SPEAKER:

(Inaudible) .

What’s wrong with that - what'’s

(Inaudible) you again.

Yep. Oh, yeah -- but, yeah --

Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

O.

Where did you find that?
(Inaudible) .

I kind of believe it, but at

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

with the weed.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

bottles for that?

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

Want to take another shot?

MALE SPEAKER:

Mm.

MALE SPEAKER:

Man, they need to hurry up

(Inaudible) .

Takin’ forever.

MALE SPEAKER:

No.

MALE SPEAKER:

You want me to get you a couple

(Inaudible)my boys are drinking.

Today. Only for today cause I'm here to see

these guys. I'm gonna - I’m gonna be on the block here in a
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little Dbit.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: There ya go.

MALE SPEAKER: Probably right -right when these niggers,

Sways’ [phonetic] girls pick us - pick us up. You need anything,

you good? You sure?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Uh-huh.

MALE SPEAKER: I got five dollars nigga. You want five

dollars?
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: Here. You think I'm lyin’ to you about this
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shit,

huh?

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

How old are you?

MALE SPEAKER:

Damn, 0os?
MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER:

Yeah. You

13.

Who's taking you on your tax?

Huh.

Who's taking you on tax?

Uh my aunty.

want to take a shot?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Bro. Salut.

MALE SPEAKER: Your aunty’s taking you on shit - on your - on
the tax?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: What?

MALE SPEAKER: Tax.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh, tax?

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, tax return.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Are you sure? Oh man, I need some. I will
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give you guys money, bro.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Take all of ‘em.
MALE SPEAKER: Hell yeah.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: So get all of us.

MALE SPEAKER: I only could take this guy because I

already got two kids. The only - only - the limit is three.

man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: For tax -- tax return. I’11 give some money,
I’11 give you 500 dollars.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Nah, you don't (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: No, I'll give you 500 dollars, bro.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Fuck yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: For real.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Bro, do you remember how we used

to go shopping every time?

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, I’11 give you five dollars -- wait, five

Dollars, 500 dollars, Oos.

that’s it,

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I thought you got all that money?

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, tax return, Boy.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: What do - what do I have to do?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: All I need is your information,

so I can put it on my - my tax return.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh, (inaudible).
MALE SPEAKER: Yeah. I didn’t -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (inaudible). You talk to my mom

BD Encampment Dec 2018

JKT 010859

your full name and your - your - your social security,

36



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

(inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, I'll
call your mom and talk to her.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
street.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER: No,
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah. All

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER: Love you,
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER: Yep. Yeah,

hell no.

I'11 give you 500,

man.

- I’11 talk to your mom. I’11 just

Uh she should be across the

I - I"11 tell - I'11 give you guys 500.

(Inaudible) .

For what? No.
For real?
shit

Oh, (inaudible) .

in your hands, Oos.
For real?

right, Bubba.

All right.

Thank you.

Go behave.

I’11 give you 500.

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER: That's the

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
deuce (inaudible).
MALE SPEAKER: Oh, vyeah.

firework, Oos.
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You guys got rid of the uh the Ruger?

(Inaudible) nigger.
Ruger you let off that night, huh?
No, 1t was the deuce, the small

That should have sounded like a
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) pop this (inaudible)
sound like (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: You guys (inaudible)?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yes.

MALE SPEAKER: Boy, let me see that one more time. Take the

clip off, man.

that for me?

bro.

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

(inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

of buzzing right
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MALE SPEAKER:

I'm scared

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

Damn.

MALE SPEAKER:

The door?

Yeah,

MALE SPEAKER:

It is.

this shit.

What's her name right there?

Kayla.

Kayla.

Hey, you think you could block

this is - this is a - this is a antique,

I know.

This is a antique for real.

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

Uh probably (inaudible).

You ever (inaudible)?

I do. I - I remember the other

(Sound of dog barking)

MALE SPEAKER:

Yeah,

now.

I'm kind of buzzing right now.

Nigger, chill out.

I'm kind
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Here, here. Boy, boy, throw that shit away or
somethin’, man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No, we’re - this is my mom's.

MALE SPEAKER: Oh.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: She's trying to - she’s tryin’ to

sell this for some dope. She's gonna try to sell it, though.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Sell it - sell it to me. Sell
it to me.

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, sell it to us -- sell it to me.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (inaudible) ?

MALE SPEAKER: I’11 sell it to somebody that wants it --
that --

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh you gotta talk to (inaudible).
You gotta to talk to him and my mom.

MALE SPEAKER: I - I'11 sell it to a nigger that will pay 9-
9, 800 dollars. 9- to 800 dollars, nigger.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: What for?

MALE SPEAKER: Cause somebody is looking. Looking for one.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah?

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah. Lucky ooooh-ooooh. (Inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) I want - I need one,
too.

MALE SPEAKER: Nah, we got it, we got somethin’.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I'm about to trade my .40 for
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it, my .22.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

Motherfuckin’

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

that shit is so fuckin’

UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED
(inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED
dollars --

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
thousand dollars

MALE SPEAKER:

gun shop and clean

strong the back end popped out.

40

(Inaudible) take that shit to the
(inaudible) .
Oh, no, I got - that deuce-five,

It broke.

MALE SPEAKER: So now it don't trigger now.
MALE SPEAKER: What about the uh -

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible).

MALE: the Ruger, you gonna (inaudible)?

MALE SPEAKER: That’s it.

MALE SPEAKER: No, that’s a antique right there.

Man,

MALE SPEAKER:

That shit is nice,

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER:

For that?

MALE SPEAKER:

for that.

So the - the last Ruger I've seen,

Steven Seagal's la-uh Ruger.

MALE SPEAKER:
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The what?

that shit is nice,

Yeah,

nigger.
(Inaudible) .

bro.

Yeah.

My uh one a my (inaudible)

That motherfucker’s got a

he’1l pay - he’ll pay a thousand

cause 1it's a antique, bro.

His son. His son will pay a

it was
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: The thing.

MALE SPEAKER: Turn that down, boy, I can't hear.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Tryin’ to get rid of it.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: The - the - the -- man, I can - I can call my
friend right now and (inaudible) 1like 7-, 800 dollars
(inaudible), if you guys are willing to sell it.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: If you do it (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, right now, right now.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: If anything --

MALE SPEAKER: Jay.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) he'll call you.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Come here, bro.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Cutty, if anything, we'll call
you.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, yeah.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Cause I gotta get my mom --

MALE SPEAKER: I can get — I can get him to come down here
right now.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, cause I need that off
right (inaudible) -

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: feel me. And I'm gonna give help
to my mom.

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: And I'm gonna give you —--
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MALE SPEAKER:

now?

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
her.
UNIDENTIFIED
because -
UNIDENTIFIED
before.
UNIDENTIFIED
kicked outta the
UNIDENTIFIED
after.
UNIDENTIFIED
to mom.
UNIDENTIFIED
know, I am.

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

talk to your mom

MALE SPEAKER:
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James, would you willin’ to sell that right

MALE SPEAKER: I’m about to sell that for mom.
MALE SPEAKER: You got to ask --

Right now. Right now.
MALE: (Inaudible).

I can call - I can call my friend up.

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) can go and talk to

MALE SPEAKER: I know you gotta talk to mom

MALE SPEAKER: I know, I'm about to call her
MALE SPEAKER: and you guys are gonna get
room. Everything is gonna go fucking crazy.

MALE SPEAKER: I'm giving mom the money

MALE SPEAKER: I know, but you got to talk

MALE SPEAKER: Mom’s not gonna be (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Hey (inaudible).
(Inaudible) .
MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) do this, nigger,

about it and then hit us up after, nigger.

Yeah, because my boy is ready.
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43

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) be coming

back anytime soon.

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

right now.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
(inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED
the same time -

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER: No, I know, I know but --
My boy is ready to get the - the (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Hey, we - we both need it off

Yeah, you’re gonna get rid a that shit, man.

MALE SPEAKER: We’re gonna get it off right

MALE SPEAKER: We need to get it off, but at

MALE SPEAKER: She want us -

MALE SPEAKER: that's the biggest -- that's the

biggest bullets we have right (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

rid of it.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED
UNIDENTIFIED

caught with it.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

want (inaudible).
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MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: That's why I don't want to get

Yeah, that's right.
MALE SPEAKER: Talk to your mom about it first.
MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, I need that (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: 1I'd rather be safe than get

Yeah, that's right.

MALE SPEAKER: Gotta be smart about it.

Go, yeah, go call your mom right now if you
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE

UNIDENTIFIED MALE

UNIDENTIFIED MALE
phone?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE

night.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

SPEAKER:

SPEAKER:

SPEAKER:

SPEAKER:

I - I need it off right here.

What?

I swear to God, you ain’t got no

I lost a phone in here last

Whatever price you guys think

is the highest, get the highest price.

MALE SPEAKER: Ooso,

nigger.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

don't worry. Man, my nigger got money,

Get the highest price.

MALE SPEAKER: My nigger got money, Oos.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER: Huh?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

Where?

Who's your white cracker?

You.

MALE SPEAKER: What - what white cracker?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

many -- he sells a lotta dope,

Oos.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

nigga (inaudible) --

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

there with uh -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

here with --
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(Inaudible) your phone.

He's a white cracker. He sells too

a lotta dope. Big weight,

Nigger's try to — this little

Well he be - he be sellin’ out

the little nigger that be over

JKT 010867

44



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: He's sellin’ out there in

Bellingham and --

UNIDENTIFIED
that uh -
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
though.
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
UNIDENTIFIED
Bellingham.
MALE SPEAKER:
don't come -- he
UNIDENTIFIED
MALE SPEAKER:
of friends. I -
day.
UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER: -- he’s tryin’ to tell me

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

He don't - he don’t fuck around with crack,

MALE SPEAKER: That's what I said.
All he does is uh --

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .
is uh no, crystal --

MALE SPEAKER: Oh.
uh black.

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, but that nigger be in

He's a big boy. Everybody -- he don't -- he
don't meet nobody. He just --
MALE SPEAKER: Solo (inaudible).

No, he's not solo, dude, he gotta whole bunch

I will let you guys meet him -- meet him one

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

But you guys can't - you guys can’t do what

you guys did to - to the, ya know, fuck that, no.

UNIDENTIFIED
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MALE SPEAKER: No (inaudible).
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MALE SPEAKER: No way.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh yeah, I know.

MALE SPEAKER: That's my - that’s our family, bro. That’s not
family, but that's our friend, so basically he's our family.

(Sound of music playing)
(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER: Be careful, nigga, man you better not tase me
with that shit, bro. You will end up taking me to the hospital.
You gonna take me to the hospital (inaudible).

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I lost it.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh, here?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, around here.

MALE SPEAKER: How you feel, Oos? Jay, Jay, how you feel?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I don't feel nothin’.

MALE SPEAKER: That's why you guys need to go to church, man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I know.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Who, you?

MALE SPEAKER: Tell him that I'm tryin’ to get - I'm tryin’
to get the - the - the thing.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Tell your girl - tell your girl uh to wait
‘til like uh for another uh 30 minutes so I can talk to these
guys' mom.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: She's fucking greedy, man.

MALE SPEAKER: Who?
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: My mom.

MALE SPEAKER: Don't say that about your mom, nigger.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: She is greedy. (Inaudible) not
even hers.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I ain't sayin’ nothin’.

(Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: I’11 - I’11 get as much as I can with - for -

for that.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, that's what I'm sayin’, but

MALE SPEAKER: Well how much you want me to ask him for it?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: It don't really matter, I just
need like -- really, Jjust like 400, (inaudible) 4.

MALE SPEAKER: I'll - I’1l probably go 6, then. I’11 ask him
for 6.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Because my mom is gonna to
take more than fuckin’ half of it, and she’ll give me like 20
dollars.

MALE SPEAKER: I’11 give it to your aunt. You want me to give
it to your mom?

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) I don't know.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: And (inaudible) I got (inaudible)
bro. I’11 sell it to you for (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) the white boy

(inaudible)? That white boy (inaudible), the other dude with the
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bike?
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh he (inaudible).
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: He what?
(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)
MALE SPEAKER: Hey, you know what's funny, though, Oos?
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Huh.
MALE SPEAKER: I know that - that nigger Phat hella - hella
good.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh he’s (inaudible).
MALE SPEAKER: He's good, man. He’s - he love us —-- he love
people like us.
(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Oh hey, hey, you (inaudible).

You’re beefin’ with the Asians?

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)
MALE SPEAKER: No, it wasn't me, it was Francis. Francis
came down there and called me cause I had the - the thing, vya

know? So I went up there with Francis, with my brother, with
him, and Uncle Ace (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, to play that nigger, bro.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I had the (inaudible) on me,
nigger.

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, but ya know, we - we - we have to think
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about it.
UNIDENTIFIED

(Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

always two sides

MALE SPEAKER:

(inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

(inaudible) --

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

Ya know,

49

we have to sit down -

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) with those niggers.

and think about it, you know?

MALE SPEAKER: You know, you know, there's

of a story.

Yeah, two sides, bro. You can never trust

MALE SPEAKER: Always, nigger.

(Inaudible) too high in the head, bro.

MALE SPEAKER: Hey nigger, cause when we went

Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: -- the guy got up and ran --

Yeah. Yeah, and ran, nigger.

MALE SPEAKER: If the nigger had a burner,

he would a turned back and popped at us.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

the burner

MALE SPEAKER:

anything until I

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

backed up, start

runnin’ for,
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huh?

Yeah, yeah, popped at us.

(inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Because I was ready. We had
So I told him, "Hey, hey, hey. Don't do

say so."

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

So I went up to this nigger and this nigger

runnin’, Oos. I'm like, "What the fuck you

Fuck you, bitch. Fuck the Asians." You know,
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I was sayin’ that cause I was mad, you know. So we was walking -
- we chased after this nigger.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Come here, bitch.

(Sound of music playing)

MALE SPEAKER: So that nigger owed you some money, huh? Why
didn't you come tell me, Oos?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: We didn’t know you knew him.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: We didn't think you guys knew
him.

MALE SPEAKER: Nigger, I know that nigger real good from the
back of my hand, bro.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: We (inaudible). We - we —--

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Everybody over here
(inaudible) --

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: everybody was like, yeah,
he’s good.

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: And this guy (inaudible).
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, everybody was like,

yeah, Phat’s good, Phat’s good (inaudible). And then we
inaudible) that nigga (inaudible).
(Multiple people singing)
MALE SPEAKER: We could a beat that nigger's ass and took all
his fuckin’ shit, man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I know, but somebody
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(inaudible) --
MALE SPEAKER: All of us, like me, him --
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (inaudible) somebody had a
gun up here.
MALE SPEAKER: Oh, yeah, they -- everybody - somebody --
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I'm not gonna —-- I'm not
gonna risk my life tryin’ to beat someone up, and then
someone comes behind me and smokes me. I might as well
smoke all of them right now and then get all the shit.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: You don't even know how many
people was in there.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: You - you would a been like --
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: All I know was I had a full
clip.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: you would have been like --
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) oh, fuck that --
MALE SPEAKER: So what if that was - that was me in there,
and Sways [phonetic]?
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I knew it wasn't you guys.
MALE SPEAKER: No, I say what if us -- it was us in there?
You know -
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: In the tent?
MALE SPEAKER: not - yeah, in the tent?
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, we would a knew.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) you was outside.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: We didn't go through the
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tent.

MALE SPEAKER: No. You never knew. And we had our hoodies
on. You guys would a Jjust popped at us, Oos.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No, no, we — I - I promise you.
We looked at everyone before I shot ‘em. And we didn't go up and
‘baadaadaaadaa’. No, no, we just stand there -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: we was standing there. We looked
around, (inaudible) talking to us, like -- I was like (inaudible)
bitches. He was like, "Oh, no, y’all niggers don't walk this
way." Cause like I'm like, "What? It's the walkway, nigger, what
you mean?" (Inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) disrespect.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No, and we standin’ there for a
second -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Nah, nigga.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (inaudible) transactions and
shit. He was just standin’ there lookin’ at everybody
(inaudible). We knew someone was in the tent -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No, I mean like you (inaudible)-—

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: but they didn’t - they didn’t hear
us come up there. The generator’s on.

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: The cars are coming through

under that thing?
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MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Like this thing. Nigger,
it's - it’s hella loud right -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) thump, thump, thump,
thump.

(Sound of phone ringing)
MALE SPEAKER: Hello? (Inaudible) Hello? Yeah.
(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER: I'm here with the boys. I'm here with the
boys. Me, Reno, uh James, uh Joseph, um what's his name um --

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I'm about to go meet up with my
girl (inaudible). And she gonna grab the uh (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: For real?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Oh, we’re - we're over here underneath the -

the um the bridge. Yeah. Okay. Not yet. No, 5-, nigger. Get

‘em — I'm try - no, I'm trying to get him some - tryin’ to get my

brother some money.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) . I only got four now

but -

MALE SPEAKER: Hello?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: he can bring the rest later.

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible). I'11 talk to you later. I love
you.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I'll bring the money

(inaudible) .
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MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

hitting it?

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

(Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

there right --

MALE SPEAKER:
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Huh?
MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER:
Yeah, yeah.

MALE SPEAKER:

(Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER:

(Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER:
Okay, bye.

MALE SPEAKER:

No.
MALE SPEAKER:
No.
MALE SPEAKER:
No, no, no.
MALE SPEAKER:
500 dollars,
MALE SPEAKER:

500.

MALE SPEAKER:

Boys,

You ain’t gotta

Hey, bro.

Hey,

Nigger,

nigger.

54

(inaudible) .

What’s (inaudible).

bro --

(Inaudible) .

Joe.

You

nigger,

Me

(Inaudible)

Fuck that.

(Inaudible) .

bro.

(Inaudible)

(Inaudible)

500 dollars.

(inaudible)

(inaudible)

but no he --

I say I'm

(inaudible) .

over here.

right in there.

and I'm sitting
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UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) 500.

MALE SPEAKER: 500.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: And he’ll give (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: 500 nigga.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: And if I come across some
bullets, I’"11 give you. I got a couple boxes a bullets --

MALE SPEAKER: So how about - how about your - your - your --
no, it's not coming to us.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I got - I’'m givin’ ya (inaudible)

MALE SPEAKER: I'm - I'm givin’ it to my friend, my -- yeah,
my white boy. My --

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: That white boy that (inaudible)?

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah. No, no, that - my - my nigga that be
buyin’ - that be sellin’ a whole bunch of shit. (Inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: (Singing) . 500 dollars. You take - you take
that - hey, boy, you take whatever you want. And I don't know
what you're gonna do with the rest.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No, I'm a uh I gotta give some to
my mom.

MALE SPEAKER: Your mom, that's right.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Cause it - it’s really
(inaudible) my mom, but my mom, it - it’s in my mom’s name.

(Sound of dog barking)
MALE SPEAKER: That's right.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: It's my gun, but it's in my mom’s
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name. (Inaudible) .
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
Joe, gimma a cigarette man.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
of it?
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

gonna give my mom 3.

Hey, Joe (inaudible). Hey,

How much are you getting out

I'm about to get 2, I'm

MALE SPEAKER: Hey. 20 for your brother, 20 for your

brother, and 20 for your cousin, man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

MALE SPEAKER: No, no, no.

—— no.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

(Inaudible) 300 (inaudible).

It's not -- that's how brother is

Yeah, but I'm giving --

MALE SPEAKER: Boy, (inaudible).

(Multiple Speakers - Inaudible Conversation)

MALE SPEAKER: Boy.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

No, that's what I'm sayin’.

The 50 I'm giving to my mom, I'm giving - I'm gonna split.

MALE SPEAKER: Only if you guys know how to speak Samoan, I

don't like the ears around here.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
MALE SPEAKER: Okay, boys,
happened, bro.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:

I know, (inaudible).

Jay, I wish that shit never

(Inaudible) a good friend?

MALE SPEAKER: Good friend, bro. Any (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER:
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MALE SPEAKER: Any -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: yeah, it was -- all of us, but man I could come
and let them meet you, man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No.

MALE SPEAKER: You know, meet with you guys. It’s a r- the
rumor’s goin’ around that you guys are my nephews, nigger.
Lucky's nephew. And everybody in the Jungle know me, Oos. I
don't - man, boys -- well, you know (inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: You shouldn't (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: No. You learn from your mistakes, man, ya
know? You sit down and think about it. You should a known, you
gotta learn.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: If you don't learn, that means -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: no, if you don’t --

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: The only thing I don't like do uh
because I don't let it get to me. I don't - I don’t let it past
what I have.

MALE SPEAKER: But if you don't learn, you're - you’re —-- I
think you're a weapon from the devil, bro. You know, if you
don't learn from your mistakes...

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: No, I know what I'm doing.

It's just -- it's just I'm too far that --

MALE SPEAKER: But, you know your mom is the one -- is one of
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the respectful -- no, your mom's mom is one of the -- you
know everybody in the - in the - in the village -
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: -- brings food every Sunday. They gotta cook

food and bring it to your mom -- to your mom's mom. Man, you
better - I better hear this you gave your brother some money,
bro.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: All right.

MALE SPEAKER: Huh?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: All right.

MALE SPEAKER: You sure?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible).

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Ah yeah, all right.

MALE SPEAKER: Don't lie to me, man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: All right.

MALE SPEAKER: What should I -- what should I do?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: My mom got — my mom got it, so

like it's basically hers to (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: No, I am giving it to Yo-Yo.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: Yo-Yo, no - -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) take care of his
brother, too (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Hey.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Split it with your brothers,
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nigger.

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

59

You gonna split it with your brothers?

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.
You sure?
MALE SPEAKER: Yeah (inaudible).
Don't lie to me, Yo-Yo. Yo-You, love your

brothers. That's all you got in this world, nigger.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I know.
MALE SPEAKER: See, man, stop being selfish, nigger. Fuck
that shit.
UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .
MALE SPEAKER: Nigger, for real, bro. I'm not lyin’ to you.

You see how me and Reno treat each other?

UNIDENTIFIED

MALE SPEAKER:

mad, walk away.

UNIDENTIFIED

(unintelligible).

MALE SPEAKER:

UNIDENTIFIED

them.

UNIDENTIFIED

cause - cause uh

MALE SPEAKER:

worry about it.

UNIDENTIFIED
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MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

You guys can't be like that. When somebody

Don't fucking -- for real.

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) always

I got it.
Don't fuckin’ --

MALE SPEAKER: I'm gonna split it with

MALE SPEAKER: Come on, Oos. We gotta go

my girl’s waiting, she’s gotta go to work.

She can wait, dude. 1It's all right. Don't

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible).
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MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I'm gonna split it with

MALE SPEAKER: You sure?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: Sole, you sure you gonna split it with your
brother?

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah.

MALE SPEAKER: So tell me how much you gonna give your
brother.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: 20, 20, 20, 20.

MALE SPEAKER: See, I will put you guys -- hey, listen. I
will put these guys outta the picture, I don't care what you do
with these guys, too. But your brothers, your real brothers,
it's not gonna (inaudible) these guys. But, hey, you came out --

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, I'm gonna give it to
them --

MALE SPEAKER: -- you came outta the same womb.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: Yeah, I know.

MALE SPEAKER: All right? You gotta look out for your shit,
man. That's what I'm telling you. Start to learn, man. Fuck
all this violence shit.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: This is what I know.

MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) 10 -- Sole, fuck all this violence
shit, bro.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I know.
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MALE SPEAKER: Man. James -

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: I know (inaudible).

MALE SPEAKER: Man, think about it, man. Where are these two
gonna go? Where? They look up to you, man.

UNIDENTIFIED MALE SPEAKER: (Inaudible) .

MALE SPEAKER: James, stay safe, man. Sole, think about stuff

before you do it, man, you know?

BD Encampment Dec 2018

JKT 010884

61



KING COUNTY PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE - APPELLATE UNIT
July 01, 2022 - 2:00 PM

Transmittal Information

Filed with Court: Supreme Court
Appellate Court Case Number: 100,981-0
Appellate Court Case Title: State of Washington v. Jerome K. Ta'afulisia

The following documents have been uploaded:

« 1009810 _Answer_Reply 20220701135932S5C942196 9956.pdf
This File Contains:
Answer/Reply - Answer to Petition for Review
The Original File Name was 100981-0 - States Answer to Petition for Review and Cross-Petition for

Review.pdf
A copy of the uploaded files will be sent to:

« Sloanej@nwattorney.net
« SweigertJ@nwattorney.net
« paoappellateunitmail@kingcounty.gov

Comments:

Sender Name: Wynne Brame - Email: wynne.brame@Kkingcounty.gov
Filing on Behalf of: James Morrissey Whisman - Email: Jim.Whisman@kingcounty.gov (Alternate Email: )

Address:

King County Prosecutor's Office - Appellate Unit
W554 King County Courthouse, 516 Third Avenue
Seattle, WA, 98104

Phone: (206) 477-9497

Note: The Filing Id is 20220701135932SC942196





